



Mindaribba Local Aboriginal Land Council

Phone: 49348511

Fax: 49348544

PO Box 401
East Maitland NSW 2323

1A Chelmsford Dr.
Metford NSW 2323

A.B.N 8282 6020 881

Mr Matthew Stevenson
Development Executive
Valad Property Group

Re: Walltech Site & Aged Care site

Dear Matt,

The above areas were inspected by representative of Mindaribba .L.A.L.C.

The area was very poor visibility because of ground cover and vegetation on proposed sites.

Recommendations:

Prior to any construction of the roads or clearing that M.L.A.L.C have representative on site to observe that work to ensure no artefacts or sites are destroyed during this process.

It should be noted that statutory legislation protecting sites & places of significance section 90(1) of the national Parks & Wildlife act 1974 states that it is an offence to knowingly destroy, deface damage, or cause permit the destruction or defacement of or damage to, an object or Aboriginal place without first obtaining the consent of the Department of Environment @ Conservation.

Regards

Rick Griffiths
Rick Griffiths
General Manager
M.L.A.L.C.

c.c Cessnock City Council